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AB 529 ADAPTIVE REUSE WORKING GROUP 
REQUEST FOR INFORMATION TEMPLATE GUIDELINE 

The following guideline is intended to facilitate stakeholder  feedback  to HCD’s Request for   
Information  (RFI)  on adaptive reuse. In order  to ensure feedback can be organized and accurately  
reflected  in  HCD’s  findings,  please  fill  out  a  separate  form  for  each  individual  recommendation  that 
you are proposing. Responses are due by  5:00 pm  PST on December 5,  2024.  

Respondent Information 
Providing the following personal information is voluntary and you may leave these sections blank if 
you would like to remain anonymous. While the name of an organization, entity, or agency may 
become part of the public record and be included with the published responses to this RFI, please 
note that the personal information (name, email contact information) of individuals (i.e., natural 
persons) will not be disclosed or published with the responses and will not become part of the public 
record, except as authorized or required by law. However, you have the option of consenting to HCD 
disclosing and/or publishing your name when posting your response/comment as indicated below. If 
you would like to be added to HCD’s list of interested stakeholders who may be contacted as this 
development process pertaining to the identification of challenges and opportunities for adaptive 
reuse within the scope of AB 529 continues and progresses, please also indicate your preference in 
the section below. 

Name 
Organization/Entity/Agency or 
Affiliation 
Public Email Contact Information 
Add to Contact List ☐ ☐Yes  or  No

☐ (OPTIONAL) I consent to HCD disclosing and/or publishing my name when posting my
response/comment to this RFI.

Please provide Areas of Interest in Adaptive Reuse Report/Development Process: 
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Response 
Assembly Bill 529 includes specific issue areas that the working group may consider. Which of these 
does this specific response fall into? Please select a response from the following Area of Interest: 

1. Energy and Insulation Upgrades

 

 
       

 

               
   

       

               

             

2. Fire-rated Assemblies
3. Water and Sewer Piping

4. Energy infrastructure, including individual utility meter upgrades

5. Habitability

6. Any other local or state building requirement that may render the conversion or reuse of
an existing building financially infeasible for residential uses

What are the opportunities that help support adaptive reuse related to the topic selected above? 

What are the challenges to adaptive reuse related to the topic selected above? 
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Proposal 
If you are proposing - specific amendments to the building standards, or other related health and 
safety standards, please fill out the boxes below. 

Suggested Amendments or Description 

Rationale for Proposal 

Economic Impact of Proposal 

Describe if and how this proposal will impact any of the following: 

Will this proposal impact housing costs? 

Click here to select a response 

If yes: 
Describe the annual cost for each housing unit: 
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Will  this  proposal  impact  businesses  and  /  or  employees?  

CClick here to select a response. 

If yes: 

How many businesses would be impacted? 

Describe the types of businesses impacted. 

What would be the initial and annual ongoing costs to businesses impacted? 

Would this proposal impact small businesses? 

ClicClickk   herheree   toto   sseellecect t   aa   rresesponsponsee.   

If yes: 
How many small businesses would be impacted? 

What would be the initial and annual ongoing costs to businesses? 
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Will  this  proposal  have  an  impact  on  jobs  or  occupations?  

ClicClickk   herheree   toto   sseellecect t   aa   rresesponsponsee.   

Click here to a respons

Click here to a espons

If yes: 
How many jobs will be created? 

How many jobs will be eliminated? 

Describe the types of jobs or occupations impacted. 

Would this proposal affect the ability of California businesses to compete with other states? 

select eClick here to select a response. 

If yes, please explain briefly. 

Will this proposal have an impact on individuals? 

select rClick here to select a response.e 

If yes, please indicate initial and annual ongoing costs to individuals below. 
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Economic Benefit of Suggested Amendments 

Describe the benefits of the suggested amendments to building standards, including but not limited 
to, the health and welfare of California residents and the environment, the total annual statewide 
benefit in dollars, and any expansion of businesses. 
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	OrganizationEntityAgency or Affiliation: Architectural Nexus, Inc
	Public Email Contact Information: kwebb@archnexus.com
	OPTIONAL I consent to HCD disclosing andor publishing my name when posting my: Off
	Please provide Areas of Interest in Adaptive Reuse Report/Development Process:: Our firm is most interested in how adaptive reuse can help create mixed-use developments that provide commercial and residential spaces for a community. We are interested in how adaptive reuse can help with the current affordability and housing availability challenges. 
	What are the opportunities that help support adaptive reuse related to the topic selected above?: A potential area for opportunity in increasing the funding sources for adaptive reuse projects is the California State Historic Rehabilitation Tax Credit. Right now, this tax credit helps finance the rehabilitation of historical homes and income-producing properties. Adaptive reuse projects have an opportunity to grow here, as historical homes can be converted to multiple apartment units to create a larger supply of 'missing middle' housing. Since the tax credit is targeted towards rehabilitation and not adaptive reuse, these sort of conversion projects may not be eligible under existing guidelines, but could with the appropriate reforms. 

Other opportunities for adaptive reuse projects that are more indirect originate from the sunk cost of existing building structures. These buildings already exist, lowering the cost of ground up construction costs. Taking advantage of this would help reduce the overall cost of the project. Moreover, utilizing existing structures and converting them to a new use helps decrease a project's total carbon emissions. 

Since commercial buildings have higher ceilings, you can fit and hide mechanical and plumbing work in the ceilings and still have high ceilings for residents, which make the units more visually appealing. 

The open floor plan of an office building is column structure rather than a wall structure, which allows flexibility for demising walls to be placed where they are needed to maximize efficiency and livability of the units. 

Adaptive reuse projects are unique in their capacity to help designers reimagine what our communities can look like. The potential for converting existing spaces into more mixed-use buildings across California will help create more housing, and more economic opportunities. With commercial space at the bottom of a building that could house retail shops, restaurants, gyms, libraries, etc., residents will have a chance to spend their money locally, boosting local economies and creating a greater sense of community for residents. 
	What are the challenges to adaptive reuse related to the topic selected above?: Where a project may save money from reducing ground up construction costs, it could potentially lose when reformatting the existing building infrastructure. Especially as California looks to ramp up the construction of new residential units to ease a housing crisis, it is important to identify the unique structural challenges adaptive reuse projects could run into. 

There is a movement behind office to residential conversion projects, which are important. However, it can be difficult and costly to redesign an office building to accommodate the needs of tenants. 

For example, office buildings have deep floor plates, which can make it difficult to ensure there are windows in each living space. These floor plates are fundamental to the design of a building, so working around them can cause increased financial strain on a project.

 If a project wanted to include a courtyard as a strategy to increase equitable daylighting for all residents, there are underlying structural issues that would need to be addressed. These foundational design components of a building are critical components to understand in creating code around adaptive reuse projects.

Offices and residential buildings have different exiting codes, which provides a challenge in adaptive reuse projects targeted towards office conversion. Offices have an open plan, which has a built in flexibility for multiple exit routes. The residential buildings have defined corridor structures which does not provide the same flexibility. This is a potential area for code reform that the state should look into.

	Suggested Amendments or Description: 
	Rationale for Proposal: 
	Describe the annual cost for each housing unit:: 
	What would be the initial and annual ongoing costs to businesses?: 
	How many small businesses would be impacted?: 
	How many businesses would be impacted?: 
	Describe the types of businesses impacted: 
	What would be the initial and annual ongoing costs to businesses impacted?: 
	Describe the benefits of the suggested amendments to building standards,: 
	If yes, please indicate initial and annual ongoing costs to individuals below: 
	If yes, please explain briefly: 
	Describe the types of jobs or occupations impacted: 
	How many jobs will be eliminated?: 
	How many jobs will be created?: 
	Yes: On
	No: Off
	Dropdown 2: [Click here to select a response]
	Dropdown 3: [Click here to select a response]
	Dropdown 4: [Click here to select a response]
	Dropdown 5: [Click here to select a response]
	Dropdown 6: [Click here to select a response]
	Dropdown 7: [Click here to select a response]
	CB1: 5


